APPENDIX B

On Behalf Of

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2018 9:09 AM

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: FW: Nandos Unit 2 The Aylesham centre Rye Lane SE15 5EW

From: |

Good morning
Please find the police objection to the premises licence for the attached applicant.
Regards

Mark Lynch 246MD

Police Constable

Southwark Night Time Economy/ Licensing
Southwark Police Station

323 Borough High Street

SE1 1JL
[ |
METROPOLITAN

POLICE
The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service
Floor 3 Licensing Office
160 Tooley Street Southwark Police Station,
London 323 Borough High Street,
SE1 2QH LONDON,

SE1 1JL

Tel: 020 7232 6756
Email: SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk

QOur reference: MD3175/18

Date: 03/08/2018

Re:- Nando’s Unit 2,The Aylesham Centre Rye Lane SE15 5EW

Dear Sir/Madam

Police are in receipt of an application from the above for a new premises licence to be
granted under the licensing act 2003 for the following hours

Premises open to the public
Mon-Sun 1100hrs to 0000hrs

Sale/Supply of alcohol on sales
Mon-Sun 1100 to 2330



Late Night Refreshment
2300hrs to 2330hrs

The operating schedule indicates that this is for restaurant premises, the application contains
a number of suggested control measures in order to restrict the operation to this specific
manner which police are pleased to receive however the following wording of each condition
is essential in order to negate any ambiguity, the following should be considered as
conditions of the premises licence if granted.

1/ That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in good working
order and be continually recording at all times the premises are in use under the licence. The
CCTV System must be capable of capturing a clear facial image of every person who enters
the premises.

2/ All CCTV footage be kept for a period of 31 days and shall on request be made
immediately available to officers of the police and the council. There will be at least one
person on duty at all times that is familiar with the operation of the CCTV and able to
download the footage upon request.

3/ That all staff are trained in their responsibilities under the licensing act 2003 and training
records to be kept and signed and updated every 6 months. The records shall, upon request,
be made immediately available to Officers of the Police and the Council.

4/ Signage on entrance/exit requesting customers to respect neighbours and leave quietly.

7/ Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises other than to persons
having table meals and is for consumption by such person as an ancillary to this food , save
for those waiting to be seated.

The Following is submitted for your consideration, Police would welcome the opportunity to
conciliate with the applicant should the need arise.

Yours Sincerely

PC Mark Lynch 246MD
Southwark Police Licensing Unit

From:

Sent: 03 August 2018 13:13

To: Karen Lush

Subject: URGENT Nandos Unit 2 The Aylesham centre Rye Lane SE15 5EW

Good Afternoon

Following our earlier conversation please confirm that you are happy to accept the amended below
conditions

1/ That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in good working order and
record at all times the premises are in use under the licence. The CCTV System must be capable of
capturing a clear facial image of every person who enters the premises.

2/ All CCTV footage be kept for a period of 31 days and shall on request be made immediately
available to officers of the police and the council. There will be at least one person on duty at all times
that is familiar with the operation of the CCTV and able to download the footage upon request.

3/ That all staff are trained in their responsibilities under the licensing act 2003 and training records to
be kept and signed and updated every 6 months. The records shall, upon request, be made
immediately available to Officers of the Police and the Council.



4/ Signage on entrance/exit requesting customers to respect neighbours and leave quietly.

7/ Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises other than to persons having table
meals and is for consumption by such person as an ancillary to this food , save for those waiting to be
seated.

| have additionally removed the ‘unforeseen faults excepted’ | hope this is in agreement
Regards
Mark

From: Karen Lush

Sent: 03 August 2018 14:07

To: Lynch Mark A - MD

Subject: RE: URGENT Nandos Unit 2 The Aylesham centre Rye Lane SE15 5SEW

Dear Mark

Sorry | missed your call. | confirm agreement with conditions below. Please can you notify the
licensing authority of our agreement.

Regards
Karen

From:
Sent: 03 August 2018 14:36

To: licensing@southwark.gov.uk

Cc: Karen Lush

Subject: URGENT Nandos Unit 2 The Aylesham centre Rye Lane SE15 5EW
Good Afternoon

In view of the applicants acceptance of the suggested police conditions Police would now like to
withdraw their objection to the above application

Regards

Mark Lynch PC 246md





